STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Sumter ; .

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015-GS-43-0714

Wilbert J. Franklin Jr. )y | A/WH# _2014A4310200884

AKA: ) | Dateof Offense: _8/16/2014

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 52 ) S.C.Code § :_16-1 1-0330(A)

po: (s~ ) = CDRCode#: _ 0139

Address: 565 Independence Drive .

City,State,Zip:  Roebuck, SC 29376 g SENTENG i& ]JCEIVED

DL# 100470178 SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] DEC ({ 3‘215

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [:1|P DS

TO: Robbery / Common law robbery, strong arm robbery ‘ Q(\ Caurt nf Ann |Q
) . [~ R AA 1R AN \rl (%3172

in violation of § 16-11-0325 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0137

[/NON-VIOLENT U VIOLENT [JSERIOUS I]MOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) '
The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, esser Included Offense, [:]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pjga is: DW potiatigns or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
j0Y2 q ‘

Meadors, John P "SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
HEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ]| County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of b days/months/yearsor [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department-of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ~ (uvend  3LDC me oA Zold S 24191l
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered’ PTUP
Total: § __ ° plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O] »
[] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $] DO OO pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . . :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ _
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ DO
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ XS
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 36-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ [ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 55D § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 249D ‘ during probation.
TOTAL STA3 9D

: Presiding Judge ./

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: o) LLQ lo
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:  } 1-19-\1 8§ L/

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




N

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR
) |
Armed Robbery

COUNTY OF SU_MTER ) |
; | RECEIVED
| DEC 10 2015

At a Court of General Sessions., convened on J uly 9, 2015 the Grand Jurors of
|

? SC Court of Appeals

t

SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about August 16, 2014, in Sumter C(;unty, South Carolina, the Defendant, Wilbert J.
Franklin Jr., at 660 West Liberty Street, Sumt;:r, South Carolina, By use of force, threats or
intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words,
he was armed while using a representation of ajf deadly weapon or other object which a person
presenf during the commission of the robbery réasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did
take and carry away goods and/or monies from:the person or imme(iiate presence of Chaunise
Carter, an employee of Kangaroo, with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of

possession thereof, in violation of Section 16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws,

1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor

ARRO2



M. Yates Sumter Police Dept.
\

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-43-0714

WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina
County of SUMTER
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
July  TERM 2015
= THE STATE
VS,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER WILBERT J. FRANKLIN JR.

2014A4310200884

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

’\\(\,g_’iér\\

Foreperson of @rafid Jury
Date: /- q-—l_

VERDICT - =/

A;z%w ZM/Q——'

Foreperson of Retipdury *

" 2205

Indictment for

Arméd Robbery

| ERNEST A. FINNEY, lll, SOLICITOR



